CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the February 4, 2010 Meeting Page 1

<u>DRAFT</u>

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, February 4, 2010 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

PRESENT: Chairperson Robert Crowell

Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member Pete Livermore Member Molly Walt

Member Robin Williamson

STAFF: Larry Werner, City Manager

Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder

Melanie Bruketta, Chief Deputy District Attorney Joel Benton, Senior Deputy District Attorney

Kathleen King, Recording Secretary

NOTE: A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are part of the public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

- 11. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (8:46:47) Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order, noting the presence of a quorum, including Sheriff Furlong.
- **12. ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES January 7, 2010** (8:47:05) Member Williamson moved approval of the minutes. Member Livermore seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0-1, Member Aldean abstaining.
- 13. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION ACTION TO APPROVE LEE ESTABROOK AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR WALGREEN'S, LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 10-27106, LOCATED AT 1465 EAST WILLIAM STREET, CARSON CITY (8:47:36) Chairperson Crowell introduced this item. Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt reviewed the agenda report, advised that the background investigation had been completed, and noted staff's recommendation of approval.

(8:48:32) Walgreen's Manager Lee Estabrook read a prepared statement into the record. In response to a question, he advised of no intent to stock any alcoholic beverage other than beer and wine. "It'll be just strictly ... beer and wine products, not some of those cross-over items that might be questionable."

In consideration of Walgreen's proximity to the high school, Member Williamson expressed the hope that Mr. Estabrook would impress upon his staff the seriousness of selling alcohol to minors and the likelihood of frequent compliance checks. Member Aldean commended Mr. Estabrook's statement in consideration of the serious responsibility associated with a liquor license. In response to a question, Mr. Estabrook expressed a willingness to have the Walgreen's employees participate in the Sheriff's Office alcohol servers training program. He described Walgreen's interactive training program for employees. Chairperson Crowell entertained additional comments or questions and, when none were forthcoming, thanked Mr. Estabrook for his store's good corporate citizenship and wished him well.

CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the February 4, 2010 Meeting Page 2

DRAFT

Chairperson Crowell entertained a motion. Member Williamson moved to approve Lee Estabrook as the liquor manager for Walgreen's, liquor license 10-27106, located at 1465 East William Street, Carson City. Member Aldean seconded the motion. Chairperson Crowell entertained public comment and, when none was forthcoming, called for a vote on the pending motion. Motion carried 6-0.

14. ACTION TO ADJOU	RN (8:53:52) - Chairperson Crowell adjourned the meeting at 8:53 a.m.
The Minutes of the February 4, this day of	2010 Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved, 2010.
	ROBERT L. CROWELL, Chair
ATTEST:	
ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Rec	order